
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
10/19/22 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
This letter is to inform you that we, Prentke Romich Company, are requesting Change in FCC ID for the new certification(s), FCC 
ID: 2AD9P-GM220P.  The device to be certified is identical in design and construction to the originally approved product(s). 
 
We will use Silicon Labs BGM220PC22HNA2R module with the same design specifications but configured to support a portable 
application by setting the power below 4 mW and validated by F2 labs. 
 
Sincerely, 

Recoverable Signature

X
Jay C. Howard

Signed by: Jay Howard  
 
Jay Howard 
Hardware Engineer 
Prentke Romich Company 


